



RANDALL T. ENG
PRESIDING JUSTICE
APRILANNE AGOSTINO
CLERK OF THE COURT

Appellate Division
Supreme Court of the State of New York
Second Judicial Department
45 Monroe Place
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11201
(718) 875-1300

MEL E. HARRIS
KAREN HOCHBERG TOMMER
DEPUTY CLERKS

MARIA T. FASULO
DARRELL M. JOSEPH
ASSOCIATE DEPUTY CLERKS

July 29, 2013

Doris Sassower
283 Soundview Avenue
White Plains, NY 10606

Re: *Sassower v Gannett Company, Inc.*
Appellate Div. Docket Nos.: 2012-00126; 2012-05360; 2013-05353

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The Court is in receipt of your letter dated July 4, 2013, and the documents annexed thereto. To the extent that you have directly responded to the Court's request that you supply replacement signature pages for your briefs, please be advised that the Court has accepted the replacement signature pages and has inserted those pages into all copies of the briefs on file. Regarding the additional unsolicited documents that you annexed to your letter, please be advised that these items are in the nature of post-argument submissions which may not be filed without permission of the Court (see 22 NYCRR 670.20[i]). The Court has denied such permission and therefore I am returning those documents to you herewith.

Yours truly,

KAREN HOCHBERG TOMMER
Deputy Clerk

KHT/la
Enc.

cc: Sarno & DeFelice, LLC
Satterlee, Stephens, Burke & Burke, LLP
Elena Ruth Sassower

EXF-3